Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 12:13 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * Denver 2008 Update #2 is Online! * *

The Second Update for Denver Show 2008 is online and ready to go!

Update #2 will feature over 40 mineral specimens from the show, and
this includes some gorgeous Rhodochrosites in all price ranges, Martin
Zinn Collection specimens, an incredible Himmelsfurst Silver, a very
rare Gold in Quartz specimen from Dahlonega, Georgia, beautiful Illinois
Fluorites, and a hard to find Well Apophyllite ball on Stilbite. There are
many other great specimens as well and all can be found in two new
mineral rooms!

The links to the new mineral rooms are located here:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2008-3.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2008-4.htm

All offers are very welcome and as always, layaway purchases are
available because this can make building a great collection much easier.
Please e-mail if you have any questions.

Thanks again for making us your source for fine minerals!

Kevin

* To see all the Denver 2008 Rooms, please begin with this link *
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